GRIFFITH MOORE
1019 Fipeuity Unian LiFe Bups. PHone RANDoLPH 5358

DALLAS, TEXAS
February 22,1950

-

Tre Emery Ce Arnold, 0il and Gas Insnector, District /3
Yew Tevico (il Conservation Commission
2, 0. Box 607
Aztec,lew Texico

Re: Criffith Yoore 17 liead T 2-20-11
Dear Emery:
i’e have vour notlce of Febrary ¢,155l regardins the possibility of pro-
ration in the San Juan Pasin and the nccessary forms {C-10h Request for
allowable ) in this office. /¢ have also recently received from R.R.
Spurrier of your Santa Fe office a Motice of Proposed Order regarding th
Deliverability Tests that are now required. As there 1s a2s yet no pipe
line connection and it looks like it will be sometime irn the fall before
there is any hooe of such a conrection, I was wonderinsg if the filing of
these reports are necessary no,

T saw Al Treer jr. bréelly on ithe street here in Dallas a few wesks ago
and he said that there was no Jefinite news on when a pipe line might be
available for our or his fathert's well in section 2.

If you would be so kind as to advise me as to just what should be done, I
will be very gmich obliced to you. .iso do you know of arny new developments
in that area,

wWith bhest regards, T am
e
very Lrulv vours,

”1i§8ﬁ dré"’\



New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Pebruary 25, 1954

Griffith Moore
1019 Fidelity Union Life Bldg.
Dallas, Texas

Att: Mr, Wilson Moore
Dear Wilson:

We have received your letter of inquiry regarding your well in the
NE: Section 3-26N-11W, It will not be necessary that you file form
C-104 and C-110 or gas well plats on this well until Such time

as you are ready to produce it, Also it will not be considered
delinquent on deliverability test until such time as you start
delivering gas. As we receive information regarding tie-ins

from the pipeline companies we will know in that manner when the
well starts delivering gas.

Jours very truly,

Bmery C. Apnold
0il & Gas Inspector
District #3
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